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	Housing Authority of the Cherokee Nation
1500 Hensley Drive

P.O. Box 1007

Tahlequah, OK  74465-1007

Phone 918-456-5482
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MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING

JUNE 3, 2014 @10:30 A.M.

Eligible Companies to Bid & Attendees:

· Larry Finch Building/J.E. McAlester
· Bronze Oak LLC/Brent Page 

· Tribal Civil /Joe Deere
· J. Taylor Construction/ James Taylor

· MacHill Tribal Construction/Larry Ross
· Mullin Services

· Elliott Electric Supply/Eric Lind

· Mulanax Electric/Blake Pringle
· Harris Contractors/Richard Harris/Cody Deatherage
Housing Authority of The Cherokee Nation Attendees:
· David Linch –  HACN/Contraction Manager
· Joe Leach – HACN/Supervisor
· Brian Washington – HACN/Inspector
· Mitchell Dodd – HACN /Inspector
· Keith Baker – HACN/Special Projects
· Carla Henson – Contracts/Procurement

· Tracie Cochran – Contracts/Procurement

· Delana Kimble – Contracts/Procurement

Cherokee Nation Attendees:

· Willard Mounce – TERO

· Donn Greenfeather – TERO

Points Of Discussion During Meeting:

A handout was provided to all parties covering pertinent dates, bonding requirements, mandatory bid documents and sealed bid submittals instructions. Delana Kimble, Housing Authority of the Cherokee Nation Contracts Manager, covered handout in detail and also provided information on Tero Fees and (Cherokee) Tribal Indian preference being applicable to project.  Willard Mounce, Cherokee Nation TERO office also provided information on TERO fees, Project labor agreements, fee for non-Indian workers and new legislative act.

Questions/Requests for Clarification Received by Deadline:
1.  Can we Bond each individual house as long as they all get bonded?
A. No, Bonding will be for the entire project.
2. The Previous work history form provided by the Housing Authority ask for the following on each contract: “Contractor’s Current & Previous Vendors – give address & phone/fax” Would a list of Sub-Contractors and suppliers that we have used over the years be acceptable or is this list needed upfront.
A. Yes, a list of Sub -Contractors and Suppliers is acceptable, will need contact name and information supplied also.

3. Can 5/8 OSB be used for decking instead of 5/8 CD decking?
A. Yes

4. Regarding 2x4’s and 2x6’s: Can #2 SPF be used instead of #2 Douglas fir?
A. Yes

5. Regarding sites at marble City: we only have a plot plan for these sites. We need to know what Rural Water District or if water is on site? Have these sites been Perk tested? We also need to know if these sites will get a septic or aerobic system.
A. Water District is Sequoyah County Water Association. Water is not currently on site. HACN will be responsible for the main line. Contractor will be responsible for the water taps and individual meters.

B. Perc test have NOT been done on these units, therefore the type of septic has not been determined.   See #5 in the Scope of Work 
OMISSION BY HACN STAFF CONCERNING RISKS BUILDERS INSURANCE:

Note: On page 8 & 9 of the Insurance Requirements HACN failed to insert the Risk Builders Insurance requirements for this solicitation:

A. Risk Builders in the amount of the project is required for all development construction contracts and shall be supplied by the contractor.
Reminder:  Initial and date page 14 of the bid packet and return with your bid acknowledging receipt of this document.
